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GSSB electronic vote for Item 01 – 

Draft summary of the meeting held 

on 19-20 November 2025 

To accommodate the approval by the DPOC on the DPAR for the alignment of Sector Standards with 1 
revised GRI Biodiversity, Climate Change, and Energy Standards, an electronic vote was requested 2 
for Item 01 – Draft summary of the meeting held on 19-20 November 2025. 3 
 
From: GSSB Secretariat <GSSBsecretariat@GlobalReporting.org>  4 
Sent: Wednesday 26 November 08:01 am 5 
To: 2025 GSSB Members  6 
Subject: GSSB SUMMARY - ELECTRONIC VOTE URGENTLY NEEDED 7 
Importance: High 8 
 

Dear GSSB members, 9 

 
Further to the recent in person meetings, we would like to ask for your approval, or not, of Item 10 

01 – Draft summary of the meeting held on 19-20 November 2025 AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. 11 

  
GSSB Decision 2025.34 GSSB resolves to approve Item 01 – Draft summary of the GSSB 
meeting held on 19-20 November 2025 
Do you approve: Item 01 – Draft summary of the GSSB meeting held on 19-20 
November 2025? 
Name of GSSB member Vote Comments 

Yes No  

              
  

  

  
With kind regards, 12 

GSSB secretariat 13 

Responses received: 14 

 

GSSB 
member 

Yes No Comments 

Anna 
Nefedova 

Yes   

Anne Lindsay Yes   

Carol Adams Yes  There are a lot of acronyms, a number of which are not used 
outside the GSSB or GRI. Suggest a list of acronyms used 
accompanies the summary.  

Charles Cho Yes  In agreement with the comments from Chulendra 

Chulendra de 
Silva 

Yes  I approve this subject to the minutes also carrying the fact that 
the amendments to the Universal Standards were also given 
careful consideration on their proposed amendments, especially in 
the light of the paper on the Global Reporting System and the 
current landscape of corporate reporting.  
 
I believe we discussed the heightened priority of the 
amendments to the Universal standards, and thus agreed to bring 
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the IRO project outcomes as guidelines for reporters to assist 
their journey from impacts to risks and opportunities. I didn't see 
this referenced in row 97 and 98, and wondered whether we need 
to do so. 

Galya 
Tsonkova 

Yes   

Giulia 
Genuardi 

Yes   

Deborah Ng Yes   

Felipe 
Martinez 
Rodriguez 

Yes   

Igazeuma 
Okoroba 

Yes   

Jeff Robertson Yes   

Rebeca Coriat Yes  Across the document, it should say ‘approved by GSSB members 
present’ 

Tomoo 
Machiba 

Yes   

Yan Dong Yes   

Zuzanna 
Muskat 
Gorska 

Yes   

 


